
 
 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M120807A 

August 7, 2012 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke D. Poole, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M., 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
I. SECY-12-0086 – Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Project, L.L.C. (Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power 

Plant, Unit 3), et al., Petition to Suspend Final Decisions on Reactor License Applications 
Pending Completion of Remanded Waste Confidence Proceeding (June 18, 2012) 

 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a series of substantially 
identical petitions that request suspension of final licensing decisions on reactor license 
applications pending completion of Commission action on the remanded waste confidence 
proceeding, and seek additional related relief.  The Memorandum and Order grants the 
requested relief in part, and denies it in part.   
 
(Subsequently, on August 7, 2012, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
As stated 
 
 
cc: Chairman Macfarlane    
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCAA 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
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